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State of Nefa Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Camden County Office of Education
Regional Emergency Training Center
420 Woodbury-Turnersville Road
Blackwood, NJ 08012
Phone: (856) 401-2400

PHILIP D, MURPHY
Governor

TAHESHA L. WAY
Lt Governor

June 30, 2025

Mrs. Tara McCoy-Boyle, School Business Administrator
Winslow Township School District

40 Cooper Folly Road

Atco, NJ 08004

Dear Mrs. McCoy-Boyle:

Exhibit XII A: 5

KEVIN DEHMER
Commissioner

CARMEN G. RODRIGUEZ, Bd.S.
Interim Executive County Superintendent

I have reviewed the employment contract for Dr. Dorothy N. Carcamo, Assistant Superintendent,
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7-8(j) and to determine compliance with the standards adopted
by the Commissioner of Education at N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-3.1. Based upon my review, I have
determined that those provisions of the contract subject to my review are approvable within the
powers of this office. Therefore, I approve the contract for a period commencing on July 1, 2025

through September 1, 2025,

If there are any changes to the terms of this contract, you will need to submit it to my office for
review and approval prior to a required public notice and hearing of such changes.

Once the board has approved the contract, an original signed contract is to be sent directly to my

office as a matter of record.

Sincerely,

Carmen G. Rodriguez
Interim Executive County Superintendent

CGR: aa

c¢:  Dr. Dorothy N. Carcamo, Assistant Superintendent
Dr. H. Major Poteat, Superintendent



State of Nefu Jersey
PHILIP D. MURPHY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION KEVIN DEHMER

Governor Commissioner
Camden County Office of Education

Regional Emergency Training Center
420 Woodbury-Tumersville Road
Blackwood, NJ 08012
Phone: (856) 401-2400

TAHESHA L. WAY
Lt. Governor

CARMEN G. RODRIGUEZ, Ed.S.
Interim Executive County Superintendent

June 16, 2025

Dr. H. Major Poteat, Superintendent
Winslow Township School District
40 Cooper Folly Road

Atco, NJ 08004

Dear Dr. Poteat:

I have reviewed the employment contract for Mrs. Tyra McCoy-Boyle, School Business
Administrator/Board Secretary, in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7-8(j) and to determine
compliance with the standards adopted by the Commissioner of Education at N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-
3.1. Based upon my review, I have determined that those provisions of the contract subject to my
review are approvable within the powers of this office. Therefore, I approve the contract for a
period commencing on July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026.

If there are any changes to the terms of this contract, you will need to submit it to my office for
review and approval prior to a required public notice and hearing of such changes.

Once the board has approved the contract, an origihal signed contract is to be sent directly fo
my office as a matter of record,

Sincerely,

pirnerns Aol

Carmen G. Rodriguez
Interim Executive County Superintendent

CGR: aa

¢.  Mrs. Tyra McCoy-Boyle, School Business Administrator/Board Secretary



	County Office Approval Letter
	2025 2026 County Approval Letter for McCoy Boyle

